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JUN 03, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 03324-15

Christopher Cooney

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 9:21 AM

To: Bill McNulty

Cc: Hong Wang; Leslie Ames; Bob Casey; Toni Earnhart
Subject: RE: Request for cancellation of CLEC certificates

Good morning, Bill,

Thank you so much for your help. We will place the letters in corresponding Dockets 150130-TX (U.S.
Metropolitan) and 150131-TX (Marco Island Cable). Please note that at such time as new dockets may
be opened, we will need a request to establish docket for same, with instructions to move these letters
from their current locations to the newly established dockets. Give me a call if you have any
guestions.

Have a great afternoon!

Dorothy

From: Bill McNulty

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 9:10 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wang; Leslie Ames; Bob Casey; Toni Earnhart
Subject: RE: Request for cancellation of CLEC certificates

Dorothy,

My understanding is: 1. You can place the letters in the corresponding compliance dockets, and 2. Do not yet set up the
requests to establish dockets until after the time that you receive a compliance memo from TEL, which they intend to do
shortly. Hope this answers your questions!

Thanks,
Bill

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 5:16 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

Cc: Bill McNulty; Hong Wang

Subject: Request for cancellation of CLEC certificates

Hi Toni,

I spoke with Bill McNulty this afternoon and he advised me to send you an e-mail regarding U.S.
Metropolitan Telecom, LLC (TX907; Cert No. 8666) and Marco Island Cable, Inc.’s (TX905; Cert No.
8663) requests for cancellation of CLEC certificates. My understanding is that consummating orders
need to be issued in those dockets before they can voluntarily cancel the certificates. We did receive
$1,244 payments for each of the utilities. Separately though, we received letters requesting
cancellation of the certificates.
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My question is, do we go ahead and set up the requests to establish dockets at this time, or place the
letters in their corresponding compliance dockets and wait for requests to establish dockets after the

consummating order has gone out?
Thank you for your help!

Dorothy





